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February 27, 2015
Scott J. Steffen, P.E.

Bohannan-Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson Street  NE,  Courtyard I

Albuquerque, New Mexico  87109
RE:
Tierra Vista Unit 3 (Replat of Tract 8 of The Trails, Unit 2) 
File: C09-D001E

Revised Grading & Drainage Plan


    
PE Stamp: 1-22-2015
Dear Mr. Steffen: 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1/22/15, the subject Grading & Drainage Plan is approved for Grading Permit.  
Residential Building Permits will be conditioned upon Pad Certification, to Hydrology Section, of compliance with this Grading Plan.  
If you have questions, please email me or telephone 505-924-3695.  
Sincerely,

Rita Harmon, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Development Review Services

Orig:
Drainage file:  C09/D001E
c.pdf
Addressee via Email  SSteffen@BHInc.com  
	Richard J. Berry, Mayor
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